SEP 27 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR: Vandy Miller, Chief, Material Licensing Branch,
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

FROM: Bruce S. Mallett, Chief, Materials Licensing Section
SUBJECT: AMMA NCORPORATED, DES PLAINES, IL
NSE ¥ 2-00369-0k
FOLLOWUP ON EXPIRED LICENSE
Enclosed is a copy of the followup on an expired license i ort with
a Form NRC-31hk completed by the subject licensee. This follow.. was con-
ducted in accordance with the requirements of Module 83895B. We recommend

that this license be retired.
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Bruce S. Mallett, Chief
Materials Licensing Section

Enclosures:
1. Report 82-01
2. Form NRC-31k

ec wv/o encls:
L. B. Higginbotham, FFMB
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Vandy Miller, Chief, Material Licensing Branch,
Division of Fuel Cycle and Material Safety

Bruce S. Mallett, Chief, Materials Licensing Section

=¥ SONICS RPORATED, DES PLAINES, IL

NS

000 0N,
FOLLOWUP ON FXPIRED LICENSE

Enclosed is a copy of the followup on an expired license report with
a Form NRC-314 completed by the subject licensee. This followup was con-
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

ec w/o encls:
L. B. Higginbotham, FFMB
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